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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
478 L'Enfant Plaza, SW

Washington, OC 20260 APR 17 195
Mr. Gerald Anderson vz O
Assistant Director AR"F“ e 7
Clerk Craft Division ' SECTIAN o<
American Postal Workers AT | .
Union, AFL-CIO e
817 14tﬁ Street, N.W. *J‘o;; T A
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 1/ f

Re: APWU Local
St. Paul BMC, MN 55200
H1V-4C-C 32839

Dear Mr. Anderson:

On November 5, 1984, we discussed the above-captioned

grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

This grievance involves whether RMIS work is being properly
assigned.

The union contends that the work should be performed by the
appropriate Level 6 Vehicle Operations Assistant--Bulk Mail,
not by management and clerk craft personnel.

It is the position of the Postal Service that the position to
normally used to perform the bargaining unit portion of the
work associated with the RMIS system is the Vehicle
Operations Assistant, PS-6. Exceptions to this will be based
on local conditions. The proper assignment of RMIS duties at

the St. Paul BMC can only be determined on the basis of local
conditions.

The information provided in this grievance file did not
establish the existance of a contractual violation. Having
found no contractual violation, the grievance is denied.
Time limits were extended by mutual consent.

Sincerely,

L]

Labor Relations Department



